From: Heilman, John

To: Bullock, Patricia

Cc: Ellis, Stacy

Subject: RE: [External] CAFO Filing - AB Mauri Food, Inc. d/b/a Fleischmann"s Yeast, Inc. CAA-04-2020-8004(b)
Date: Friday, May 29, 2020 9:21:10 AM

Confirming receipt of the email.

From: Bullock, Patricia <Bullock.Patricia@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 10:08 AM

To: Nowell, Valerie <Nowell.Valerie@epa.gov>; Dressler, Jason <Dressler.Jason@epa.gov>; Bailey,
Ashten <Bailey.Ashten@epa.gov>; Wilson, Saundi <Wilson.Saundi@epa.gov>; Heilman, John
<John.Heilman@abmauri.com>; Ellis, Stacy <Stacy.Ellis@abmauri.com>; Devkota, Om
<devkota.om@epa.gov>

Cc: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Shirley, Teresa <Shirley.Teresa@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis,
Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>; Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>
Subject: [External] CAFO Filing - AB Mauri Food, Inc. d/b/a Fleischmann's Yeast, Inc. CAA-04-2020-
8004(b)

Importance: High

Good Morning All,

Attached is the signed and ratified order for AB Mauri Food, Inc. d/b/a Fleischmann’s Yeast, Inc.,
signed and processed May 28, 2020.

Mr. Heilman and Ms. Ellis, | am requesting you email me confirming receipt of above documents
for my
file.

Thank you and have a wonderful evening.

Patricia Bullock
Regional Hearing Clerk
404-562-9511 — Phone

Bullock.patricia@epa.gov - Email

The views expressed in this e-mail are the views of the individual and may not reflect the views of the organisation. Associated British
Foods accepts no liability for any losses or damages arising from reliance on the information contained in this e-mail. The information
contained in this e-mail is confidential, may be legally privileged and is intended solely for use by the individual or organisation to whom it
is addressed. E-mail information is subject to copyright and must not be used, disseminated, copied or disclosed to third parties without
the written consent of Associated British Foods. If you are not the intended recipient you should delete this e-mail, destroy all copies and
inform the administrator: admin@abfoods.com. Copyright Associated British Foods plc. All Rights Reserved.

Registered Office: Weston Centre, 10 Grosvenor Street, London, W1K 4QY. A limited company registered in England 293262
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